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Industrial Hygiene Boction Ford Motor Company
Environmental Health and Safety 104 Control Laboratory

occupational heetth and Sately 1$000 Century Drive

Employee Reistione Staff Dearborn. Michigan 48120
|

November 20, 1990

A. Bert Davis
|Regional' Administrator

.NRC : Region III
799 Roosevelt Rd.
Glen Ellyn, IIL. 60137

1

Subject: Memo of November 2, 1990 - Docket No. 03004821 j

NRC License No. 21 - 04114 - 12 :

i

i
-t

Dear Mr. Davis ' !
!

In' response to your memo of November 02,1990, requiring that we comply with Cm
'.30.35,.of the NRC regulations, please be informed that all our radioactive
- unsealed sources have been dispaced, and therefore, we deemed it unnecessary to
submit a riam=nission of funding plan or a certificate of financial assuranac for
W 4ssioning. To date, we do not anticipato any future use of unsealed
radioactive sources arxi, our Radiation Safety Oxnittee is addressing amording ;

our NRC license with necessary changes, j

i

If you have any further questions regarding this information, please contact
Annina T. Vulpetti on (313) 594-6956.
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.Thank You.

Sincerely,

/ ,,

I w a 0;b 5 7'| t' g igy .

'M N Annina T. Vulpetti,

ger, diamistry Radiation Protection Supervisor
partment Scientific Researth laboratories,
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